



ABOUT ME

Skilled Full-stack / DevOps software engineer who specialises in web technologies and is seeking to work with cutting edge technologies, and promising paradigms. Passionate tech craftsman who can finish a full development pipeline from design to deployment – without the need for a supervisor. Possesses more than 10 years of development experience with more than 7 years of professional work experience.

Hobbies: sports, watching movies/series, playing computer games, reading books, robotics, home automation

EXPERIENCE

LogMeIn (LastPass) – Budapest, Hungary

Senior Software Engineer (Backend, DevOps) | Jan 2017 –

Initially worked on backend/frontend related features, then after a year moved to DevOps/SRE. Caught up fast, then I was a valuable member of the DevOps team. Now leading the implementation of projects within the team from engineering side.

Nokia (NSN) – Budapest, Hungary

Software Engineer (CI/DevOps) | Apr 2014 – Dec 2016

Lead developer of a small Scrum group of devs within the software technology team, responsible for the CI related tools and pipelines assigned to us.

LMS E-tan – Budapest, Hungary

PHP Developer | Mar 2013 - Mar 2014

Developed Symfony2 based web applications and an access control system from ground up.

EDUCATION

Eötvös Loránd University - Hungary

Master of Science Degree | Feb 2012 - Jan 2014

Thesis paper: [Comparison of PHP frameworks](#)

Bachelor of Science Degree | Sep 2008 - Jan 2012

Thesis paper: [Intelligent timetable generator](#)

PRO SKILLS

PHP, Symfony2	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Linux, AWS	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Puppet, Ansible	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
Docker	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>
CI/CD	<div style="width: 85%;"></div>
Agile, Scrum	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>
JavaScript	<div style="width: 75%;"></div>

CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Ethical Hacker

EC Council | 12 March 2015

An overview about IT Security from attacker point of view.



LANGUAGES

- Hungarian – Mother tongue
- English – Fluent in writing and speaking